



## Guy E. Field

### Qualifications Summary

Finance professional with over 30 years of experience as a consultant and full-time finance executive leading accounting and finance teams with startups, emerging growth and mid-market enterprises encompassing all financial and administrative functions including raising equity, management finance, board of director relations, accounting, legal, treasury, tax asset management, investor relations, facilities and human resources. Industry experience includes software, hi tech, healthcare, internet media and professional services industries. Operational experience includes business unit and corporate assignments as both fulltime executive and consultant. Consulting engagements included C Corps, S-corps and LLC structures. Extensive experience in raising equity capital; numerous private rounds of equity capital, IPO and Reg A offerings.

### Professional History

CFO Selections	Consultant	2015 – Present
Guy Field, LLC	Principal, Consultant	2009 – Present
Attensa, Inc.	CFO	2004 – 2008
ProSight, Ltd.	CFO	2000 – 2003
MedicaLogic, Inc.,	VP Finance, CFO	1994 – 2000
Mentor Graphics, Inc.	Controller: Prof. Services Division; 93-94 Major Accounts Liaison: Corp. Sales; 91-92 Marketing: Customer Support; 91 Controller: Documentation & Training Division; 89-90 Director of International Finance; 87-88 Assistant Treasurer: Domestic/International; 85-86 Corporate Budgeting and Planning Manager; 83-84	1983 – 1994
ESCO Corporation	Financial Analyst	1981 – 1983
Ernst and Young	Senior Staff Accountant	1978 – 1981

### Accomplishments

- As a full-time executive at four startups managed twelve rounds of venture capital, participated in two IPOs - one as the CFO.
- As a consultant managed three rounds of venture capital plus extensions.
- Established operational, finance, accounting and administrative infrastructure at five startups and several closely held companies ranging from pre-revenue to \$30 million revenue stages.
- At Mentor Graphics participated as controller on cross functional teams establishing two business units within a \$500 million revenue enterprise.
- Numerous operational growth and financial/strategic planning/modeling projects.
- As a full time executive at three startups and later as a consultant maintained effective relationships and communications with board of directors, investors as well as owners/partners in both widely held and closely held companies.
- At MedicaLogic completed small and middle level merger and acquisition transactions.
- At MedicaLogic established international subsidiary operational and tax structures.
- As a consultant implemented tax structures for startup and emerging S-Corp and LLC entities.

### Education, Board Activity, and Awards

- B. S. in Accounting and Business, Loyola Marymount University